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INVITATION FOR BID NO. GSA-075-16
COMPUTER DESKTOP WORKSTATIONS
July 29, 2016

Questions submitted by Data Management Resources dated July 22, 2016

Inquiry 1

Response:

Inquiry 2:

Response:

Relative to Item No. 1, bid specifies “Microsoft Office 365 ProPlus, minimum 5-year license or better.”
Microsoft Office 365 is a subscription based version. Will GSA accept Microsoft Office ProPlus 2016,
which is a perpetual license?

Microsoft Office ProPlus 2016 is not acceptable; however, Microsoft Office Professional 2016 is
acceptable.

Historically GSA has not granted extension on time for delivery due to manufacturer part shortages. We
respectfully request that GSA modify the delivery time to 45-60 days to account for possible
manufacturer part shortages that could impact delivery of bid items?

See amendment no. 1

Questions submitted by Virtual 64 dated July 27, 2016

Inquiry 1:
Response:

Inquiry 2:

Response:

Inquiry 3:
Response:

Inquiry 4:
Response:

Item 1.1, please specify which version of Windows 10 is required for this workstation (e.g. Professional,
Enterprise, etc)?
Minimum requirement is MS Windows 10 Professional Edition with minimum 5-year license.

Item 1.1, there are two (2) hard dives required for each workstation: 256 Figabyte Solid State Drive and 1
Terabyte Serial ATA. Please specify in which hard drive the Operating System and other required
programs should be installed?

The boot drive shall have the 256 Gigabyte Solid State Drive to include the Operating System and other
required programs that should be installed.

Please specify if VGA standard is acceptable for the two 24” monitors under specifications?
Minimum requirement for the two 24” monitors is DVI standard (digital) for LCD monitors.

Kindly requesting for an additional ten (1) days extension to better prepare for the best pricing?

See Amendment No. 1
el W KPhel,

CLAUDIA S. ACFALLE
Chief Procurement Officer
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